

## SEWANEE STUDENT

735 University Avenue, Sewanee, Tennessee 37383  
931-636-4184 •sewanee.student@sewanee.edu

### EDUCATION

**Sewanee: The University of the South**, Sewanee, TN; *Bachelor of Arts* expected in May 2018

- Major: History (American Studies concentration); Minors: Education, Spanish
- Eight years of formal study in Spanish, and travel to Spain and Costa Rica
- GPA: 3.5 – Top 15 % of class
- Honors: *Dean's List*; *Order of the Gown*, the University academic honor society, inducted January 2016
- Related Coursework: *U.S History, European History, The Great World Wars, Constitutional History, History and Literature of the 18<sup>th</sup> Century, The Rise of Feminism, Slavery Across Nations, Revolutions & Technology*

**IES Abroad: Madrid, Spain**; Fall Semester 2016

- Completed coursework conducted in Spanish, and lived with a local host family, communicating in Spanish

**St. Catherine's School**, Raleigh, NC; Graduated June 2014

- President of the Community Service Board; Chorale (four year singer); Theatre participant
- Varsity soccer, swimming, and lacrosse

**Commented [1]:** Insert courses related to the subject you hope to teach

**Commented [2]:** Activities you participated in in high school are potential activities you can coach or mentor as an adult

**Commented [3]:** Usually related to working with young people

**Commented [4]:** Or demonstrating coaching, teaching practice

### RELATED EXPERIENCE

**Children's Counselor, A Bar A Ranch**, Wyoming; May-August, 2017

- Provided fun, educational, and creative outdoor activities for children ages 3-12
- Occasionally assisted as a nanny for children 2 or younger

**Counselor/Unit Head, Camp Towanda**, Lewisburg, PA; Summer 2016

- Instructed girls ages eight to sixteen in basic skills in rifle and swimming
- Lived with four, ten-year-old girls and supervised them for two, three-week periods
- Assisted in training new staff members; supervised eight counselors and their campers
- Served as a supervisor for all camp-wide team activities

**Education Intern, D.C. Prep Academy**, Washington, D.C.; Summer 2015

- Worked with fifth-grade students with reading, writing and math in a public charter school
- Attended staff meetings and helped plan upcoming activities and field trips
- Provided suggestions on improvements in the classroom and helped implement them
- Organized and recorded supplies and created a library system within the classroom

**Elementary/Middle School Tutor**; 2015-2017

- Tracy City Elementary School, assisted in K-2 Special Education class; Fall 2015
- Cowan Elementary School, assisted in K-2 and 3-5 Special Education class; Spring 2016
- Monteagle Elementary School, assisted in second-grade class; Fall 2017

**Nanny**, Raleigh, NC; Summer 2014, part-time 2015, 2016

- Worked with two families and their children, ages six months-three years, six days a week
- Managed meals, transportation, planning activities, and general oversight
- Maintained close communication with the parents, and attended to schedules and safety at all times

### COLLEGE ACTIVITIES

**Varsity Women's Lacrosse Team**, 2015-Present; **Captain** (Spring 2018)

**Campus Tour Guide, Office of Admission**; Spring 2015-Spring 2017

**Student Alumni Leadership Council**; Spring 2017-Present

**Student Fundraiser, Annual Fund Phone-a-thon**; Fall 2014-Spring 2017

**Commented [5]:** Again, list the activities you would love to participate in as a professional at a school